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30 June 2021 Reg. No. E0010-01 PA Reg. Ref: APZOLOPIS06%

E: info@epa.le
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 3355 99

Re:  Appeal - Licence for the operation of an asphalt to Roadstone Limited at facility
located at Clasheen, Killarney, County Kerry.

Dear Mr Murphy & others

The Environmental Protection Agency (“the Agency™) has received your letter dated 11 June
2021 appealing under the Air Pollution Act 1987 against the local authority decision regarding
the above. The fee of €60 was also received on the 11 June 2021.

Copies of the local authority documents relevant to the decision which gave rise to your appeal
will be available for inspection by you at the offices of the local authority after the expiration
of a period of fourteen days from the date of this letter. Any observations you may wish the

Agency to consider should be forwarded within a period of twenty-one days from the date the
documents become available for inspection.

Please quote the above EPA appeal reference number in any further correspondence.

Yours sincerely,

Grd wns  Loleshe,
g 4 fov

Grainne Oglesby
Programme Officer,
Office of Environmental Sustainability.






